
August 2021 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BOS-01 Are rope access and NDT for ancillary structures only, or are bridge structures included? Only ancillary structures.

NC-01 6999-10-15 Are any local improvements anticipated? Water/sanitary replacement anticipated in the Village of Rothschild and possible in the 
Village of Weston and City of Schofield.  Local governments may solicit for decorative 
landscaping in the medians and terraces. 

NC-01 6999-10-15 Can you identify the slope paving/potential MSE wall location? The MSE wall replaces the existing slope paving that is on the north side of Business 51 
between Ross Ave and Drott street.  

NC-01 6999-10-15 Which signalized intersections will be upgraded?  Monotubes with a signal head per lane are anticipated at all intersections except Drott 
Street.  Safety improvements are anticipated for the STH 29 EB and WB ramp, Eau Claire 
Street and Schofield Ave intersections.  

NC-01 6999-10-15 Will all curb and gutter be replaced? Anticipated to replace all curb and gutter except where concrete pavement exists at the 
intersection of Business 51 and Schofield Avenue where there will be spot replacements.  
Storm sewer structures will be replaced; pipes are assumed in good condition.  

NC-01 6999-10-15 What is the proposed pavement design? 8-Inch concrete pavement over 6 inches of new base course.  
NW-01 7105-00-04 Who will complete the structures design? Consultant
NW-02 7105-00-03 Who will complete the structures design? Consultant

NW-03 8620-00-06, 
8620-00-07

Who will complete the structures design? Consultant

SW-02 1000-07-22 Please clarify the capacity commitment expected for this position (i.e. 10-20 hours per 
week or 40 hours per week).

Up to 40 hours per week dependent on project needs.
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